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Gardner Lorraine E

From: ‘Gardner Lotraine E
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 8:35 AM
To: . Hogan James F ‘

Subject: FW: 501 (c) (4)
Attachments; '{b)(?’)'l 6103(2) 'Contﬁbdtors.xls

'heck out this list.

omi (Y -
ernit: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 9:32 AM
ot Gardner Lotraine E

ubject: RE: 501 (¢) (4). - -

(he TEGE agent who has this info is (15)(&\

LR

rom: Piehl Lisa M - :
ent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 9:20 AM
‘01 Wuebbels Melissa &; ()G
ubject: Fw: 501 (c) (4)

Yan you provide her the info

o Gardner tormaine E-fmalito:Lorraine.E.Gardner@IRSCOUNSEL.TREAS.GOV]

ient: Wednesday, April 20,2011 09:08 AM

‘o: Piehl Lisa M _

wibject: RE: 501 (c) (4)

Ve are moving forward. Does Bob have information about any of the donors, or the name of the .ETA | can contact, JoAnn called,
- is an.rauel and most likely not reachable. it would pe very helpful to have some information about| -7 b\ 3Y/6(0 >

#@L})[@ggﬁ For purposes of our meeting.

“

“rom:-Piehl Lisa M [ mailto:Lisa.M.Piehl@irs.gov]

sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 5:28 PM
lo: ). . '
;ubj%Qfs%l (c) (4)

Hi Lorraine,
Just following up with you to ma formation and that your questions were

ke sure you received the contact in
answered. ‘

Cisa M. Piehl
Estate and Gift Policy Manager

6340 Variel
Woodland Hills‘, CA 91367

6/10/2011
| . IRS-JW-220-004632
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Obtained by Judicial Watch, Inc. via FOIA

Gardner Lorraine E

From:  (P)(&)

Sent:  Wednesday, April 20, 2011 6:46 AM
To: (o)

‘Subject: 'RE: 501 (c) (4)

was going to call you today. Thank you for contactmg me. (b))  was very helpful. Unfortunately, | have not been able to

alk to either (N{G) or ¢ () | have called Monday and Tuesday-and left messages. They have not returned my
salls. They may be out of the office. | would Tike to get some information on atleast  (B)(E)_D 2 . for

wrposes of discussing the issue in the Front Office. However, before | follow up on that; | have to ik fo my Branch Chief, who
said our Associate Chief Counsel spoke with him about the issue last evening. Jim, the Branch Chief, wants to talk to me this
norning. He is not in yet. | will contact you after my conversation with him because that conversation will probabiy impact how i

yoceed frcm here Thanks. Lori
[IRNI

‘rom; Piehl Lisa M [mauito Ltsa M. Ptehl@trs gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 5; 28 PM

fo: Gardner Lotraine E

subject: 501 (c) (4)

4i Lorraine,

Just followmg up with you to make sure you received. the contact mformatlon and that your questions were
inswered,

Cisa M. Piehl

“state and Gift Policy Manager
»340 Variel

Voadland Hills. CA 91367

w (D0
‘ax:818-226-9902

doanih
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